



10.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

November 6, 2000

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 00-97, regarding a report on efforts to develop a skate park in the City, Assistant City Manager for Human Services Jill Herold reports the following:

Recreation Director Paul Ryder will establish a skate park advisory group to further explore the feasibility of developing an outdoor skate park in the City. The advisory group will be comprised of Greg Garber from the Department of Public Works Parks Division, Rob Steck from the Community Development Department and two interested youth from the City's Youth Center Programs and other interested individuals. The focus of the group will be to explore potential sites, meet with representatives from design firms with stunt park experience, and research other municipalities' experiences. Based on those findings, the group will prepare a report for your review including a site assessment with related design and cost analyses.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy".

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec



2000 Things 2 Do in 2000

Communication from Robert W. Healy,
City Manager, relative to Awaiting Report
Item Number 00-97 regarding a report
on efforts to develop a skate park.

In City Council November 6, 2000

Placed in file